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12/5/00

Barry C. Quinlan  

From: "john i. compton" <john@pointsix.com>
To: "'Barry C. Quinlan'" <bquinlan@curtis-straus.com>
Sent: Monday, December 04, 2000 9:44 AM
Subject: RE: FCC ID: M5ZWOWANA

Barry,
 
I spoke with Don Bush of dBi Corp this morning to confirm that the cable used was a two conductor non-
shielded
cable of 1 meter length.  You may communicate directly with Don Bush on this subject if you need. 
 
 
Thanks,
 
John

ref: Donald R. Bush tel 606-744-8695 dBi Corporation or  d.bush@worldnet.att.net

-----Original Message-----
From: Barry C. Quinlan [mailto:bquinlan@curtis-straus.com]
Sent: Friday, December 01, 2000 9:10 AM
To: John I Compton
Subject: FCC ID: M5ZWOWANA

John,
 
I have only one issue with this application.
 
I have noted from the test setup photo the product was tested in accordance with the FCC rules with the 
cable and external sensor. Please can you state the length of the cable and whether it was shielded. If the 
cable length is less than 1 meter please justify the reason for this length.
 
 
Best regards
 
Barry C. Quinlan
Certification Manager
Curtis-Straus LLC


